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Application for Public Liability Insurance - Company
Statement under section 23(5) of Insurance Act 1966 (or any future amendments to it)

You must reveal all facts you know, or ought to know, which may affect the insurance cover you are applying for.  
Otherwise, the insurance policy may not be valid.

Parti culars of proposer

Name of proposer Unique enti ty number (UEN)

Correspondence address of proposer Email

Contact number

(Offi  ce) (Home) (Handphone)

Esti mated annual turnover (S$)

Type of business/trade Year of business establishment Occupied as Period of insurance (dd/mm/yyyy)

From to

Details of insurance required

Limit of indemnity required

Any one accident: S$  Any one period: Unlimited

Territorial limit: (Please ti ck accordingly)

 within insured’s premises      anywhere in Singapore

Descripti on of the premises and other parti culars

1. Do any of your employees undertake duti es away from the premises for the purpose of your business? 
If “Yes“, please give details.

 Yes      No

2. Will any work be carried out on board vessel/in shipyard/in oil refi nery?
If “Yes“, please give details.

 Yes      No

3. Will any work be sub-contracted? 
If “Yes”, please state esti mated annual contract value.

 Yes      No

4. Is cover in respect of sub-contractors required? 
If “Yes”, please give details.

 Yes      No

5. Are any lift (s), elevator(s), escalator(s), crane(s), hoist(s) and machinery(ies) used in connecti on with your business?
If “Yes”, please give details.

 Yes      No

6. Are your premises(ies), and all machinery(ies), appliances and plant(s) in sound conditi on and in good state of repair?  Yes      No

7. Do you use, store or carry any radioacti ve substances, explosives or highly infl ammable goods?
If “Yes”, please give details.

 Yes      No

8. Has any insurer declined to insure you against the liability to which this proposal relates? 
If “Yes”, please give the name of the insurer.

 Yes      No

9. Are there any other Insurances held with Income Insurance Limited? 
If “Yes”, please give details.

 Yes      No

10. Were there any losses/claims during the past 3 years? 
If “Yes”, please give details

 Yes      No

Income Insurance Limited   l  l  UEN: 202135698W
Income Centre 75 Bras Basah Road Singapore 189557
Tel: 6788 1777 · Fax: 6338 1500
Enquiries: www.income.com.sg/enquiry
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Declarati on by proposer

I/We declare that the above informati on is true, correct and complete, and whether writt en by me/us or by anyone else on my/our behalf, I/We accept full 
responsibility for them.

I/We have not withheld any material informati on.  I/We agree that this applicati on and other writt en statement, informati on or declarati on made by me/us 
or on my/our behalf shall form the basis of the contract of insurance between me/us and Income.

I/We acknowledge that the liability of Income does not commence unti l this applicati on has been accepted and the premium paid and received in full by Income.

If a material fact is not disclosed in this applicati on, any policy issued may not be valid.  If you are in doubt as to whether a fact is material, you are 
advised to disclose it.  This includes any informati on that you may have provided to the intermediary but was not included in the applicati on. Please 
check to ensure you are fully sati sfi ed with the informati on declared in this applicati on.

Signature of Proposer & Company Stamp Date  (dd/mm/yyyy)

For offi  cial use

Intermediary’s name Intermediary’s code Date (dd/mm/yyyy) Policy delivery
  Hand         Mail
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